STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
September 14, 2021

Jeffrey Barbadora

Site Acquisition Specialist
Crown Castle

1800 W. Park Drive
Westborough, MA 01581
Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com

RE: EM-T-MOBILE-164-210823 - T-Mobile notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 440 Hayden Station Road, Windsor, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Barbadora:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your letter dated September 10, 2021 requesting
withdrawal of the above-referenced exempt modification. The Council hereby acknowledges your request
to withdraw the exempt modification.

The Council declares this exempt modification to no longer be pending before this agency.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the Council office.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

Sincerely,

/ /’ \ / f
Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
MAB/FOC/laf

c: The Honorable Donald Trinks, Mayor, Town of Windsor (towncouncil@townofwindsorct.com)
Peter Souza, Town Manager, Town of Windsor (souza@townofwindsorct.com)
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From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 7:57 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: RE: Notice of Exempt Modification - 440 Hayden Station Road, Windsor, CT - T-Mobile
Site#CT11280A/Crown Site#876326 - Part 1

Good morning,
T-Mobile has notified Crown Castle they will withdraw this application so please cancel per this email notification.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thanks,

Jeffrey Barbadora
Site Acquisition Specialist
781-970-0053

Crown Castle
1800 W. Park Drive
Westborough, MA 01581



